
 

 
 

 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 831 

Forest Lake, MN 
 

May 31, 2012 
 
 

Agenda Item 7.1 

 
TO: School Board  

FROM: Donna Friedmann 

RE: LICENSED PERSONNEL 
   

I recommend approval of the following licensed personnel: 

A. UNPAID LEAVE OF ABSENCE:  
 1. Katherine Lightfoot Fagnan – Child care leave of absence for the 2012-13   
  school year. 
 2. Jennifer Wagner – Child care leave of absence on or about 10/17/12 to   
  12/14/12. 
 
B. NON-CURRICULAR ASSIGNMENT (on non-contract status): 
 1. Scott Bennett – .5 Boys’ Assistant Track Coach (FLHS). 
 2. Brady Erickson – 7th/8th grade Assistant Baseball co-Coach (SW). 
 3. Clayton Johnson – 7th/8th grade Assistant Baseball co-Coach (SW). 
 4. Ryan Rehbein – .666569 boys’ Assistant Lacrosse Coach (FLHS). 
 

C. RETIREMENT:  Karleen Sveum - Retire end of 2011-12 school year (6 yr.) 

 
D. RESIGNATION: 
 1.  Amy Kinsman – Resign effective end of 2011-12 school year. 
 2. Justin Scheider – Resign effective end of 2011-12 school year. 


